Jennifer Biberston

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

BCC List:

Hello,

Jennifer Biberston

Monday, March 4, 2024 9:51 AM

Jennifer Biberston

Abigail Pedersen; Alan Kessler

Notice of Decision - Case No. CU-SPR-ADJ-DAP-TRV-DR22-02-EXT1 for 3200 Block of
Boone Rd SE

CU-SPR-ADJ-DAP-TRV-DR22-02-EXT1 Decision.pdf

Mark Ferris; jeld@livebsl.com

The Notice of Decision for Conditional Use Permit, Class 3 Site Plan Review, Class 2 Adjustment, Class 2 Driveway
Approach Permit, Tree Regulation Variance, Class 1 Design Review, and Extension Case No. CU-SPR-ADJ-DAP-TRV-DR22-
02-EXT1 for 3200 Block of Boone Rd SE is attached for your information. Hard copies go out in the mail today for those of

you who are to receive one.

Application Summary: A Class 1 Time Extension for CU-SPR-ADJ-DAP-TRV-DR22-02 at 3230 Boone Rd SE.

Please direct questions or comments to the CASE MANAGER:

Abigail Pedersen

APedersen@cityofsalem.net

503-540-2309
Thank you,

Jennifer Biberston

Administrative Analyst |

City of Salem | Community Planning and Development | Planning
555 Liberty St SE, Room 305, Salem OR 97301
Jbiberston@cityofsalem.net |503-540-2315

Facebook | Twitter |YouTube| CityofSalem.net




Jennifer Biberston

From: Jennifer Biberston

Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 9:45 AM

To: Copy Center

Cc: Zachery Cardoso

Subject: CU-SPR-ADJ-DAP-TRV-DR22-02-EXT1 Decision - Print and Mail
Attachments: CU-SPR-ADJ-DAP-TRV-DR22-02-EXT1 Decision.pdf

Hello,

Please print and mail the attached document to the address below:
MARK FERRIS

3425 BOONE RD SE

SALEM OR 97317

MWSH BOONE ROAD PROPERTY LLC
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




